
Mayer Community Center – Council Chambers - 413 Bluejay Avenue, Mayer, MN 55360 

PLANNING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday 
January 2, 2019 

6:30 PM 

1. Call the meeting to order.

2. Approval of the agenda.

3. Election of the Planning Commission Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for
2019.

4. Approval of the minutes from the December 4, 2018 Planning Commission
meeting.

5. PUBLIC HEARING - Text Amendment to amend Title XV: Land Usage,
Chapter 152: Zoning, Section 152.003 Definitions and Section 152.026 Driveway,
Parking Area and Hard Surface Improvements.

6. Next Meeting  - Tuesday, February 5,  2019

7. Commissioners Report

8. Adjournment.

1



City of Mayer 
Planning Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, December 4, 2018 

 
Commission Members Present: Council Liaison Erick Boder, Commissioners Les Hahn, Rod 
Maetzold, Don Wachholz, Barney Johnson and Patty Lanting. 
 
Commission Members Absent: Chairperson Tom Stifter. 
 
Others Present:  Joel Landskroener, representing Mayer Lutheran High School, Mike Poppler, 
Suzi Poppler, Jeff Schwartz and Norville Luebke. 
 
Staff Present: Planning Consultant John Anderson of Municipal Development Group, LLC 
             
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Commissioner Hahn. 
 
ADOPT AGENDA. 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Lanting and seconded by 
Commissioner Johnson.  Motion carried 6/0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A motion to approve the November 15, 2018 Planning Commission minutes was made by 
Commissioner Lanting and seconded by Commissioner Johnson. Motion carried 6/0. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR A VARIANCE TO ALLOW FOR A WALL SIGN TO EXCEED 
THE MAXIMUM SQUARE FOOTAGE OF 150 SQUARE FEET BY 152.88 SQUARE 
FEET FOR A SIGN IN THE P/I PUBLIC/INSTITUTIOINAL DISTRICT FOR MAYER 
LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL. 
Planning Consultant Anderson presented the information regarding variance request. 
 
Joel Landskroener, representing Mayer Lutheran High School, stated the proposed sign is in 
proportion with the building and that is very important to the school and that they would like to 
start installation of the sign as soon as possible. 
 
Commissioner Wachholz asked if the sign would be lighted. 
 
Mr. Landskroener stated there are lights shining on the building and that will light up the sign. 
 
At 6:38 PM Commissioner Hahn opened the public hearing. 
 
Suzi Poppler, 120 5th Street NE, stated she wants no new signage on 5th Street NE and asked if 
the entrance on 7th Street NE is the main entrance. 
 
Joel Landskroener stated that the main entrance is on 7th Street. 
 
Suzi Poppler asked is the address should be changed from 5th Street to 7th Street since the main 
entrance is now on 7th Street. 
 

2



Commissioner Hahn asked if the parking lot was split or if you could connect from 5th Street to 
7th Street through the parking lot. 
 
Joel Landskroener stated that you can access 5th Street from 7th Street through the parking lot. 
 
Suzi Poppler stated that the GPS takes people to 5th Street since that is the address rather than to 
the main entrance on 7th Street. She also stated that students and teachers are using the 5th Street 
access. 
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that the access points on 5th Street are existing and there 
was not a plan to close them when the site plan was reviewed in 2015. He also stated that the 
accesses meet city requirements and that 5th Street is a public street so the city cannot restrict 
who travels on it. He also stated that there would be no city requirement to change the address but 
if the school wanted to look into it they could. 
 
Commissioner Hahn closed the public hearing at 6:43 PM. 
 
A motion to recommend approval of the variance was made by Commissioner Johnson and 
seconded by Commissioner Wachholz. Motion carried 6/0. 
 
NEXT MEETING. 
Next scheduled meeting is Wednesday, January 2, 2019.  
 
COMMISSIONERS REPORT. 
None. 
 
ADJOUNRNMENT. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Johnson and seconded by Commissioner Lanting to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:13 PM.  Motion carried 6/0. 

3



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 1 

Mayer Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

     December 3, 2018 
Text Amendment Regarding Parking Pad Requirements 

 
APPLICATION DATA 
 
Meeting/Public  
Hearing Date:    January 2, 2019 
 
Applicant:  This is a City of Mayer initiated text amendment. 
   
BACKGROUND DATA 
 
Action  
Requested: The City of Mayer has initiated a review of language in relation to parking pad and 

the materials that parking pads are to be constructed of. Sections of the zoning 
ordinance proposed to be amended include Title XV: Land Usage, Chapter 152: 
Zoning, Section 152.003 Definitions and Section 152.026 Driveway, Parking Area, 
and Hard Surface Improvements.  

 
Background: Starting in 2007, staff was asked to come up with language in relation to the parking 

of vehicles within yard and where these vehicles could be parked and on what 
material these parking areas were to be constructed of. This included the parking of 
recreational vehicles. Several meetings were held and eventually the City Council 
approved Ordinance #221 on June 11, 2018.  

 
 Since that time new gravel parking pads have been installed and the City Council has 

now called for a new public hearing to discuss allowing gravel surfaces or semi-
improved surfaces on parking pads instead of improved surfaces, which consist of 
concrete, pavers, or bituminous surfaces. A joint Planning Commission/City Council 
meeting was held on November 15, 2018 to discuss this and at the November 19, 
2018 City Council meeting the public hearing was called. There was some 
disagreement as to whether parking pads should be allowed to be gravel or to keep 
the requirement of paving them, which has been in place since 2006. Additionally 
there was discussion about what to do with the gravel parking pads that have been 
installed since 2006 when the City code was amended to prohibit gravel surfaces. 
The discussion seemed to center on keeping the City code as is but allowing the 
existing gravel parking pads to be grandfathered in that were installed since 2006 or 
change the City code to allowing gravel parking pads.  

 
 If gravel parking pads are to be allowed, it was also discussed as to whether there 

should be specific specs for the type and thickness of the gravel being used to 
construct the parking pad. After a discussion with the City Engineer, it is 
recommended that if any language is used at all, that it just states to be compliant 
with the Mn/DOT spec.  Discussion also took place as to whether driveways should 
be allowed to be gravel or semi- improved as well. It seemed to be the consensus at 
the joint meeting that driveways should be required to use a improved surface and 
that the definition of driveways and parking pads should be clarified. Proposed 
definitions of driveway and parking pad are listed below. 

 
 DRIVEWAY. A private road giving access from a public way to a building or land on 

abutting grounds, typically extending from the street or alley to the front of the 
building. 

 
 PARKING PAD. A pad used for parking vehicles not considered part of the driveway, 

which shall be constructed of appropriate surface materials depending on location. 

4



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 2 

 
At the time the Planning Commission should hold the public hearing and recommend 
to the City Council how to handle the parking pad situation. The existing language in 
relation to this text amendment under sections 152.003 and 152.026 that was 
approved in June of 2018 is listed below. Potential new text is included that allows for 
parking pads to be constructed with a semi-improved surfaced has been included 
and is underlined, the text proposed to be deleted is striked-through and the text 
proposed to stay the same is regular.  
 
Just so everyone is aware, the definitions of improved, semi-improved and 
unimproved surfaces is listed below. 
 
SURFACE, IMPROVED. A surface that is either concrete, asphalt, or made of 
pavers.  
 
SURFACE, SEMI-IMPROVED. A surface that is gravel, class five gravel, crushed 
rock, or made of similar composite.  
 
SURFACE, UNIMPROVED. A surface that is grass, compacted earth, or naturally 
occurring. 
 

152.003  DEFINITIONS. 
 
DRIVEWAY. A private road giving access from a public way to a building or land on abutting grounds, 
typically extending from the street or alley to the front of the building. 
 
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE. An artificial or natural surface that is highly resistant to infiltration by water. It 
includes, but is not limited to surfaces such as compacted sand, clay or gravel as well as most 
conventionally surfaced streets, roofs, swimming pools, sidewalks in excess of three (3) feet in width, 
parking lots, and other similar structures, but not including decks or platforms where one quarter (1/4) 
inch gaps are provided between deck boards for water to drain. 
 
LANDSCAPING. Plantings such as trees, flowers, grass and shrubs and improvements directly related 
thereto. 
 
LOT. A parcel of land having a legal description and generally intended for occupancy by a single use. 
 
LOT AREA. The area of a horizontal plane within the front, side, and rear lot lines.  
 
LOT, CORNER. A lot situated at the intersection of two or more public streets. On such a lot both yards 
fronting a street shall be deemed front yards. 
 
LOT COVERAGE. The area of a lot occupied by the principal building or buildings, accessory structures, 
driveways, sidewalks, off-street parking areas, parking pads and other impervious surface areas. 
 
LOT DEPTH. The mean horizontal distance between the front lot line and the rear lot line of a lot (the 
greater frontage of a corner lot shall be deemed its depth and the lesser frontage its width). 
 
LOT, INTERIOR. A lot other than a corner lot, including through lots. 
 
LOT LINE. The property line bounding a lot except that where any portion of a lot extends into the public 
right-of-way the lot line is deemed to be the public right-of-way line for applying this chapter.  
 
LOT LINE, FRONT. That boundary of a lot abutting a street. On a corner lot, from which street access is 
gained, that lot line will be the front lot line. 
 

5



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 3 

LOT LINE, REAR. That boundary of a lot which is opposite, is most nearly parallel and most distant from 
the front lot line. If the rear lot line is less than ten (10) feet in length, or if the lot forms a point at the rear, 
the rear lot line shall be a line ten (10) feet in length within the lot, parallel to and at the maximum 
distance from the front lot line.   
 
LOT LINE, SIDE. Any boundary of a lot which is not a front lot line or a rear lot line. 
 
LOT, THROUGH. A lot having a pair of opposite lot lines along two more or less parallel public streets. 
On such a lot both yards fronting a street shall be deemed front yards and front lot lines. Also defined as 
a Double Frontage Lot. 
 
LOT WIDTH. The horizontal distance between the side lot lines of a lot measured at right angles to the lot 
depth, at the minimum front building setback line. 
 
MOTOR VEHICLE. A self-propelled vehicle for personal or business use defined in M.S.§ 169.011. 
 
PARKING LOT. A structure utilized for the temporary storage of motor vehicles.  
 
PARKING PAD. A pad used for parking vehicles not considered part of the driveway, which shall be 
constructed of appropriate surface materials depending on location.  
  
PARKING SPACE. A suitable surfaced and permanently maintained area off the public street right-of-
way, either within or outside of a building, of sufficient size to store one standard motor vehicle, which has 
access to a public street or alley, permitting satisfactory ingress and egress of an motor vehicle, but in no 
event less than one hundred and eighty (180) square feet, exclusive of passageways, driveways or other 
means of circulation. 
 
PERVIOUS SURFACE. A surface that water can infiltrate into or percolate through. 
 
RECREATION VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT. Includes, but is not limited to, operable and licensed, as 
required by the state, travel trailers, chassis mounted campers, motor homes, tent trailers, slide in 
campers, airplanes, and converted buses, snowmobiles and trailers, boats/watercraft and trailers, all-
terrain vehicles, motorcycles and utility trailers. A fish house, boat, snowmobile or other recreational 
vehicle when stored or kept on a trailer shall be considered as one recreational vehicle. A recreational 
vehicle does not include a motor vehicle designed or used for off road racing, off road use or demolition 
derby. 
 
SETBACK. The minimum horizontal distance between a structure and lot line, ordinary high water mark, 
or right of way easement. Distances are to be measured from the most outwardly extended portion of the 
structure at ground level.  
 
SURFACE, IMPROVED. A surface that is either concrete, asphalt, or made of pavers.  
 
SURFACE, SEMI-IMPROVED. A surface that is gravel, class five gravel, crushed rock, or made of similar 
composite.  
 
SURFACE, UNIMPROVED. A surface that is grass, compacted earth, or naturally occurring. 
 
TRAVEL TRAILER. A vehicular portable structure built on a chassis designed to be used as a temporary 
dwelling for travel, recreation and vacation uses. 
 
USABLE OPEN SPACE. That required portion of a lot at ground level, which is graded, developed, 
landscaped and equipped and intended and maintained for either active or passive recreation or both, 
available and accessible to and useable by all persons occupying a dwelling unit or rooming unit on the 
lot or a development project, and their guests. This space of minimum prescribed dimensions shall not be 
devoted to service driveways or off-street parking space and or loading berths but shall be usable for 
greenery, recreational space and other leisure activities normally carried on outdoors. 

6



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 4 

 
YARD. A required open space on a lot which is unoccupied and unobstructed by a structure from its 
lowest level to the sky except as permitted in this Ordinance. The yard extends along the lot line at right 
angles to such lot line to a depth or width specified in the setback regulations for the zoning district in 
which such lot is located.  
 
YARD, FRONT. A yard extending along the full width of the front lot line between side lot lines and 
extending from the abutting street right-of-way line to depth required in the setback regulations for the 
zoning district in which such lot is located. In the case of a corner lot abutting one or more streets, both 
yards shall be considered front yards.  
 
YARD, REAR. The portion of the yard on the same lot with the principal building located between the rear 
line of the building and the rear lot line and extending for the full width of the lot.  
 
YARD, SIDE. A yard extending along a side lot line between the front yard to the rear yard to a depth or 
width required by setback regulations for the zoning district in which such lot is located. 
 
 
152.026  DRIVEWAY, PARKING AREA AND HARD SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS. 
 
Except for minimal impact pavement construction projects and regular maintenance approved by the City 
Administrator, a building permit shall be required for all hard surface/pavement improvements and subject 
to the following requirements: 
 

(A)  In all zoning districts, with the exception of the A Agriculture District, all required ingress/egress 
points, driveways and parking areas shall be surfaced with an improved surface, according to minimum 
City specifications, except when waived by the City Administrator. In the A Agriculture District, driveways 
shall be surfaced from the intersection of the road, for the first one-hundred (100) feet of the driveway, 
with bituminous, concrete, brick pavers or other approved hard surface, as approved by the City 
Engineer, 

 
(B)  Driveway ingress/egress points shall be a minimum of twelve (12) feet wide and a maximum of 

thirty (30) feet wide measured at the property line. 
 
(C) Location. All off-street parking facilities required by this Chapter, shall be located and restricted as 

follows. 
 

(1) Same Lot. Required accessory off-street parking shall be on the same lot under the same 
ownership as the principal use being serviced, except for combined or joint parking facilities as regulated 
by this Section.  

 
(2) Parking Distance From Property Line. Except for required driveway ingress/egress points, 

there shall be no off-street parking areas or driveways within ten (10) feet of any property line within the 
R-3 Multiple Family Residential, C-1 General Commerce, C-2 Central Business, C/I Commercial/Industrial 
and P/I Public/Institutional districts. The parking and drive aisle setback shall be increased to twenty (20) 
feet where said facilities are located adjacent to the A Agriculture, R-1 Low Density Residential and R-2 
Medium Density Residential districts.  

 
(3) Boulevard Parking Prohibited. The boulevard (landscaped portion) of the street right-of-way 

shall not be used for parking.  
 
(4) All lots having direct driveway access onto major collector or arterial roads shall provide turn 

around facilities on the lot to eliminate vehicles backing onto said roads.  
 
(5) The minimum corner clearance from the street right-of-way line shall be at least thirty (30) 

feet to the edge of the driveway.  
 

7



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 5 

(6) Driveways should be located as indicated on the Subdivision grading plan, however, an 
alternate location meeting the requirements of this section will be permitted.  

 
(D)  Residential off-street parking and hard surfaced area requirements. The purpose of this section is 

to provide minimum setback, slope and miscellaneous standards  for off-street parking and driveway 
construction for single family detached dwelling units and single family attached dwelling units not 
exceeding four (4) units per building. The intent is to reduce interference with drainage and utility 
easements by providing setback standards; reduce erosion by requiring an improved surface for all 
driveways; and, provide positive drainage to the street via establishment of minimum driveway slope 
standards. The requirements of this section shall apply to all building permits, for the construction of new 
structures and modifications of existing structures, that require off-street parking. A certificate of survey 
indicating the setback, slope and proposed elevations shall be required to illustrate compliance with these 
provisions. 

 
(1)   Private parking areas, driveways, walkways and other hard surfaced areas shall be permitted 

in residential districts so long as all setbacks and lot coverage requirements are met. 
  
(2)  Each residential dwelling unit shall have two off-street parking spaces. Each parking space 

shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet in width and twenty (20) feet in length. 
 
(3)    Except for required driveway ingress/egress points, all residential off-street parking areas, 

and driveways within the A Agriculture, R-1 Low Density Residential and R-2 Medium Density Residential 
districts shall be set back at least five feet (5') from all property lines. 

 
(4) The vertical profile for a driveway shall not exceed ten percent (10%) maximum slope.  
 
(5) The garage slab shall be constructed at an elevation that will permit a driveway with a 

minimum slope of eighteen (18) inches above the top of curb. 
 
(6) Under unique circumstances where unusual topography, existing conditions or physical 

disability of the property owner prohibit compliance with items (4) and/or (5) above, the City Engineer may 
approve a driveway with a slope exceeding ten percent (10%) percent and/or construction of said garage 
slab less than eighteen (18) inches above the top of curb.  

 
(7) A maximum of five (5) operable and licensed motor vehicles and/or recreational vehicles and 

equipment, may be parked or stored anywhere outside the principal or accessory structures on the lot. 
Any such motor vehicle and recreational vehicle and equipment placed upon a trailer shall constitute one 
motor vehicle or recreational vehicle and equipment for purposes of this section. All motor vehicles and 
recreational vehicles and equipment must be owned by the resident of the dwelling, excluding occasional 
guests. Motor vehicles and recreational vehicles and equipment parked in the front yard area must be on 
a paved or hard surface driveway and shall not be located on landscaping except as allowed by this 
section.  

 
(8)   Notwithstanding sub-sections (C)(1) and (3) of this section, a residential off-street parking 

area, driveway or parking pad may be constructed closer to the garage side property line subject to 
approval by the City and the following conditions. 

 
(a)   The adjacent property owner(s) must consent in writing to such reduction in setback 

requirement. 
 
(b)  A building permit shall be required. The property owner shall submit a detailed drawing of 

the proposed location of the parking area including dimensions and distances from the property line, the 
hard surface material to be used and the lot coverage for the lot. The application shall be reviewed by the 
City staff. The City may require a certificate of survey if determined necessary. 

 
(c) If the off-street parking area or driveway encroaches into a City easement area, it shall be 

subject to removal at any time by order of the City. The property owner shall be liable for all costs and 

8



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 6 

expenses of such removal. Any unpaid costs and expenses shall be subject to special assessment by the 
City. The property owner(s) shall be responsible and liable for all consequences of such construction 
including drainage matters and shall indemnify and hold the City of Mayer harmless from all damages and 
injuries of any kind. 
 

(D) Parking Pads.  
 

(1)  General Rules. 
 

(a) Parking on landscaping is prohibited except as provided for herein.  
 
(b) All motor vehicles and recreational vehicles and equipment must be operable and 

licensed.  
 
(c) Parking pad surface materials shall be orderly contained by delineated edging or in some 

other effective fashion.  
 
(d) All parking pads must not disturb proper drainage or utilities and shall be setback a 

minimum of five feet (5') from front the side or rear property line and shall not be located in a drainage 
and utility easement.  

 
(e) In cases where improved or semi-improved surface materials are required, the pad must 

cover the entire area under the vehicle and cannot be placed solely under the wheels of the vehicle. The 
pad must be approved by the City and be suitable to control dust, drainage and prevent spillage. 

 
(2) Rear Yard.  

 
(a) A  Improved or semi-improved parking pads are is allowed. 
 
(b) A maximum of two (2) operable and licensed motor vehicles and/or recreational vehicles 

and equipment are allowed only on improved or semi-improved surfaces in the rear yard. Unimproved 
parking pads are prohibited. 

 
(c) Any grass or weeds growing around the motor vehicles or and recreational vehicles and 

equipment shall be regularly cut and subject to the noxious weed ordinance.  
 

(3) Side Yard.  
 
(a) Improved or semi-improved parking pads are allowed. 
 
(b) A maximum of two (2) operable and licensed motor vehicles and/or recreational vehicles 

and equipment are allowed only on improved or semi-improved surfaces in the side yard. The improved 
or semi-improved surface parking pad is allowed on the garage side only, in line with the garage or in 
other cases subject to the judgment of the City Administrator. A side yard parking pad shall not exceed 
four hundred and fifty (450) square feet. 

 
(b) Any grass or weeds growing around the motor vehicles or and recreational vehicles and 

equipment shall be regularly cut and subject to the noxious weed ordinance.  
 

(4) Front Yard.  
 
(a) Improved or semi-improved parking pads in the front yard are prohibited, not allowed, 

however, the access portion to a side yard parking pad may be constructed, but only with a with an 
improved surface. 

 
(b) A maximum of one (1) operable and licensed motor vehicle and recreational vehicle and 

equipment are allowed only on a unimproved surface parking pad in the front yard for a period not to 

9



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 7 

exceed one (1) week at a time for up to five (5) weeks within a calendar year. A front yard parking pad 
shall not exceed two hundred (200) square feet. 

 
(c) Any grass or weeds growing around the motor vehicles and recreational vehicles and 

equipment shall be regularly cut and subject to the noxious weed ordinance.  
 

(E) Recreational Vehicles and Equipment. 
 
(1)  Recreational Vehicles and Equipment. 
 

(a)  Recreational vehicles and equipment may be stored in the side or rear yards subject to 
the following standards. 
 

1.   Recreational vehicles and equipment cannot exceed thirty-six feet (36') in length. 
 
2.  Parking for recreational vehicles and equipment must be on parking pads with 

improved surfaces that meet the requirements of this section. All parking pads must be constructed as 
improved surfaces. 

 
3.  The designated parking pad shall be setback at least five feet (5') from side or rear 

property lines and shall not be located within a drainage and utility easement. 
 

(b)  Any front yard parking of recreational vehicles and equipment shall not be located on the 
street and must be located on the improved driveway surface in the front yard, except as provided for in 
this section. The recreational vehicle and equipment shall not encroach on any sidewalk, trail or public 
right-of-way. 

 
(c)  Storage shall not occur in a required off-street parking stall.  

 
(2)  Residential Occupancy Prohibited. Recreational vehicles and equipment, including tents, 

shall not be used for residential dwelling purposes or living quarters, temporarily or permanently, except 
as may be approved in emergency cases by the City Council.  
 

(a)  Recreational Uses. Tents, playhouses, or similar structures may be used for play. 
 

(b) Vacant Lots – Recreational Vehicles and Equipment Prohibited. No recreational vehicle 
and equipment shall be placed upon any vacant lot within the City to be used for residential dwelling 
purposes. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED 
 
After the public hearing is closed and review and discussion by the members of the Planning 
Commission, a motion is in order to recommend to the City Council to approve, deny or to table the text 
amendment. 
 
Possible action items - Text Amendment  
1. Recommend approval of the text amendment subject to conditions. 
2. Table the text amendment to a date specific, and provide the applicant with direction on the issues 

that have been discussed. 
3. Recommend denial of the text amendment request. 
4. Other specific action as directed by the Planning Commission. 
 
If you have any questions relating to the text amendment prior to the Planning Commission meeting, 
please feel free to contact me at:  jandersonmdg@gmail.com or call direct at 952-855-4596. 
 
 
 

10



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 8 

Sincerely, 
 
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC 
 
 
 
John Anderson, Associate 
Consulting Planner, City of Mayer 

 
  
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 
 

 
 

11


	1 PC Agenda 1-2-19
	Mayer Community Center – Council Chambers - 413 Bluejay Avenue, Mayer, MN 55360
	PLANNING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING
	Wednesday
	January 2, 2019
	6:30 PM

	2 PC Minutes 12-4-18
	City of Mayer
	Planning Commission
	Meeting Minutes
	Tuesday, December 4, 2018
	Commission Members Present: Council Liaison Erick Boder, Commissioners Les Hahn, Rod Maetzold, Don Wachholz, Barney Johnson and Patty Lanting.
	Commission Members Absent: Chairperson Tom Stifter.
	Others Present:  Joel Landskroener, representing Mayer Lutheran High School, Mike Poppler, Suzi Poppler, Jeff Schwartz and Norville Luebke.
	Staff Present: Planning Consultant John Anderson of Municipal Development Group, LLC
	CALL MEETING TO ORDER.
	Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Commissioner Hahn.
	ADOPT AGENDA.
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
	A motion to recommend approval of the variance was made by Commissioner Johnson and seconded by Commissioner Wachholz. Motion carried 6/0.
	NEXT MEETING.
	Next scheduled meeting is Wednesday, January 2, 2019.
	COMMISSIONERS REPORT.
	ADJOUNRNMENT.

	3 PC MEMO Parking Pad Requirements Text Amend 12-3-18



